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Committee (TRQC)
MEMORANDUM
To: Zoning Board of Adjustment
From: Technical Review Committee (TRC)
Date: October 4, 2021
Re: Joe Salazar (ZBA-21-00018) — 51 Jurucko Avenue (Block 207, Lot 9.12) — Variance

SITE & PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The applicant seeks to construct a covered front porch. The following variances are required:
. Front yard setback: 25 feet min. required —23.25 feet proposed (to front porch)
. Lot (Building) coverage: 20% max. permitted — 20.28% existing — 20.59% proposed
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Explain, in detail sufficient for the Board to understand the nature of the proposal, the exact nature of the
proposed application and proposed physical modifications to be made teo the site, building(s) and/or signage

including the proposed use of the premises.
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The applicant describes the nature of the application and the need for a sign variance as follows
(from application form):

List in detail wherein this case conforms to this requirement, including, if applicable, reference to exceptional
narrowness, shallowness or shape of the property, or exceptional topographic conditions er physical features
uniquely affecting the property, or extracrdinary and exceptional situation uniquely affecting the property or
the structures lawtully existing thercon,
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List in detail wherein this case conforms to this requirement:
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srdinance requirements and the benefits of the deviation waold substantially outweigh any detriment under
MLS AL A0SSD-T0LC(2).
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D Variance(sh

State why the property is particularly suitable for the proposed use, including any inherently beneficial
conditions andfor any undue hardship, if any, showing 1hat the property cannet reasonably be adapted to a
conforming use:
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C and T Variance(s):

Supply o statement of facts why reliel con be granted without substantial detriment to the public good.
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Supply o statement of facts why relief can be granted without substantial detriment to the intent and purpose
of the zone plan and 2eaing eridinance.
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None.



